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Tradewell, Becky

From: Schmiedicke, David

Sent: Friday, January 22, 1999 11:36 AM

To: Tradewell, Becky

Cc: Mitler, Steve; Wong, Manyee; Percy, Douglas
Subject: Wheelchair Recycling

Importance: High

Please draft the following for the Governor's budget:

Require that DNR make a grant of $75,000 in FY2000 and $50,000 in FY2001 from the waste reduction and recycling
demonstration grant continuing appropriation to the Wheelchair Recycling Project. A similar provision was included in the
1998 Budget Adjustment Bill.

Thanks very much.

David P. Schmiedicke

Wisconsin Department of Administration
Voice -- (608) 266-1040

FAX -- (608) 267-0372

E-Mail -- david.schmiedicke@doa.state.wi.us



DOA.......Schmiedicke — Grants for Wheelchair Recycling Project

State af Wisconsin
1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE

FoRr 1999-01 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
ENVIRONMENT

RECYCLING

This bill requires the department of natural resources (DNR) to award grants
of $75,000 on July 1, 2000, and $50,000 on July 1, 2001, to the W neelchair Becycling
PrOJect for the purpose of refurb1sh1ng used wheelchairs and dther mobility devices
" &nd returning them to use by persons who otherwise would not have access to needed
or appropriate equipment. The grants are paid from the appropriation to DNR for
waste reduction recycling and demonstration grants.

For further information see the stafe fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 20.370 (6) (br) of the statutes is amended to read:
20.370 (8) (br) Environmental aids — waste reduction and recycling

demonstration grants. From the recycling fund, as a continuing appropriation, the



1

:1999 — 2000 Legislature -2- LRB—1984/?

SEcTION 1

amounts in the schedule for waste reduction and recycling demonstration grants

v
under s. 2857 .25 and the grants required under
V‘c

O 2£-1999 Wlsconsm Act .... (this act), section 9136 g@i ' .. KA 7,‘

10
11
12
13
14

History: 1971 c. 40,95; 1971 c. 125 ss. 101 to 121, 522 (1); 1971 c. 211, 215, 277, 330, 336; 1973 ¢. 12s. 37, 1973 c. 90, 100; 1973 c. 243 5. 82; 1973 c. 296, 298, 301, 318,
333, 336; 1975 c. 8, 39, 51, 91, 198; 1975 c. 224 ss. 7d 7f, 7m, 17 to 19p; 1977 ¢c. 29 ss. 181 to 234, 1657 (34); 1977 c. 274, 370, 374, 376, 377, 1977 c. 418 s5. 95 t0110 929
(37); 1977 c. 421, 432; 1977 c. 447 ss. 42 to 44, 210; 1979 c. 34 ss. 199 t0 322, 2102 (39) (a); 1979 c. 221; 1979 c. 361 s. 113 1981 c. 1, 20, 86, 95 131, 294, 330, 1981 c. 374
ss. 6,7, 148, 150; 1983 a. 27 ss. 216m to 269, 2202 (23) 1983 a. 75, 181, 243, 397, 1983 a, 410 ss. Sm to 11, 2202 (38); 1983 a, 413; 1983 a, 416 5. 1, 19; 1983 a. 426; 1985
a 16, 22: 1985 a. 29 ss. 282d to 356.3202 (26) (a), (39) (a) (). (dm). (i): 1985 a. 46, 60, 63, 120, 202, 296; 1987 a. 27, 98, 110, 290 295, 298, 305; 1987 a, 312 s. 17; 1987
a. 384, 397,399, 403, 418; 1989 a. 31, 128, 284, 288, 326; 1989 a. 335 ss. 22nn to 30g, 89; 1989 a. 336, 350, 359, 366; 1991 . 32; 1991 a, 39 Ss. 326b to 394, 594c; 1991 a.
254, 269, 300, 309, 315; 1993 a. 16, 75 166 213, 343 349, 415, 421, 453, 464; 1993 a. 490 ss. 18, 271; 1995 a. 27, 201, 2
ss. 33 to 38d, 727g; 1997 a. 248.

a.27,35; 1997 a. 237
SECTION 9136. Nonstatutory provisionsyhatural resources. /
atly W HKAn
(1) GRANTS FOR HEELCHAIR@J IN ROJECT.Xlérom the appropriation account
v
under section 20.370 (6) (br) of the statutes, as affected by this act, the department

of natural resources shall award the following grants to the Wheelchair Ee..cycling
Project, a part of the Madison chapter of the National Spinal Cbl"d Injury As'sociation,
fz;r the purpose of refurbishing used wheelchairs and n‘r.hef mobility devices and
returning them to use by persons who otherwise would not have access to needed or
appropriate equipment:

(a) On July 1, 2000, $75,000.

(b) On July 1, 200‘1/,$50,000.

(END)



DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-1984/ dn”
FROM THE PEN...:M.V.\.
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

January 25, 1999

Intervening acts of the legislature during the delay between the enactment of this
provision and the date on which grants are awarded may render this provision
ineffective. .

This amendment might be considered a private bill urnider art. IV, sec. 18,0of the
Wisconsin Constitution and could be challenged §@invalidly enacted as part of the
biennnial budget act.

%

Paul E. Nilsen
Legislative Attorney
261-6926



DRAFTER'S NOTE LRB-1984/P1dn
FROM THE PEN:kmg:lp
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
ineffective.

This amendment might be considered a private bill under art. IV, sec. 18, of the
Wisconsin Constitution and could be challenged as invalidly enacted as part of the
biennnial budget act.

Paul E. Nilsen
Legislative Attorney
261-6926
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State of Wisconsin
1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE LRB-198

PEN:kmg:lp

DOA.......Schmiedicke — Grants for Wheelchair Recycling Project

FoOR 1999-01 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

Ao not

AN Act ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
Sefte e, 1 16 o ENVIRONMENT
g RECYCLING §u17 l 7’000/

This bill requires the{department of natural resoyrces (DNR) to award grants
of $75,000 on nd $50,000 on W]&ﬂw\h o the Wheelchair Recycling
Project for the purpose of refurbishing used wheelchairs and other mobility devices
and returning them to use by persons who otherwise would not have access to needed
or appropriate equipment. The grants are paid from the appropriation to DNR for
wasle reduction recycling and demonstration grants.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact us follows:

SECTION 1. 20.370 (6) (br) of the statutes is amended to read:
20.370 (6) (br) Environmental aids — waste reduction and recycling

demonstration grants. From the recycling furd, as a continuing appropriation, the
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11
12
13
14

- 1999 — 2000 Legislature -2- LRB-1984/P1

PEN:kmg:lp
SECTION 1

amounts in the schedule for waste reduction and recycling demonstration grants
under s. 287.25 and the grants required under 1997 Wiseonsin-Act- 237, section 9136

(2f) 1999 Wisconsin Act .... (this act), section 9136 (1).

SECTION 9136. Nonstatutory provisions; natural resources.
(1) GRrRANTS FOR WHEELCHAIR RECYCLING PROJECT. From the appropriation
account under section 20.370 (6) (br) of the statutes, as affected by this act, the
department of natural resources shall award the following grants to the Wheelchair
Recycling Project, a part of the Madison chapter of the National Spinal Cord Injury
Association, for the purpose of refurbishing used wheelchairs and other mobility

devices and returning them to use by persons who otherwise would not have access

to needed or appropriate equipment:

@ On o8/ ST5.000.—— Se fhewser (1499

(b) On July 1, @ $50,000.
7,000 END)Y



State of Wisconsin
1999 — 2000 LEGISLATURE LRB-1984/1
PEN:kmg:lp

DOA.......Schmiedicke — Grants for Wheelchair Recycling Project

For 1999-01 BUDGET — NoOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN ACT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
ENVIRONMENT

RECYCLING

This bill requires the department of natural resources (DNR) to award grants
of $75,000 on September 1, 1999, and $50,000 on July 1, 2000, to the Wheelchair
Recycling Project for the purpose of refurbishing used wheelchairs and other
mobility devices and returning them to use by persons who otherwise would not have
access to needed or appropriate equipment. The grants are paid from the
appropriation to DNR for waste reduction recycling and demonstration grants.

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
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1999 — 2000 Legislature -2- LRB-1984/1
PEN:kmg:lp

SECTION 1
amounts in the schedule for waste reduction and recycling demonstration grants
under s. 287.25 and the grants required under 1997 Wiseconsin-Aet-237;section- 9136
(26 1999 Wisconsin Act .... (this act), section 9136 (1).

SEcTION 9136. Nonstatutory provisions; natural resources.

(1) GRANTS FOR WHEELCHAIR RECYCLING ProJECT. From the appropriation
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

(a) On September 1, 1999, $75,000.

(b) On July 1, 2000, $50,000.

(END)



